Studio5 Architects

From: Vehicle Crossings <vehiclecrossings@hillingdon.gov.uk>

Sent: 12 December 2023 10:25

To: Studio5 Architects

Cc: Emilie Bateman

Subject: Re: 23.308 Vehicle Crossover Trial Dig payment link - 254 West End Road

Good Morning

The trial dig has taken place and we can confirm that the tree roots will not impact you crossover
application, therefore please go ahead and apply if you still wish too.

Kind Regards
Vehicle Crossover Team

Central Services

35/03

Hillingdon Council
www.hillingdon.gov.uk

OHDON

From: Studio5 Architects <mail@studio5architects.co.uk>

Sent: 24 November 2023 3:57 PM

To: Vehicle Crossings <vehiclecrossings@hillingdon.gov.uk>

Cc: Emilie Bateman <EBateman@hillingdon.gov.uk>

Subject: 23.308 Vehicle Crossover Trial Dig payment link - 254 West End Road

EA/23:308

Dear Sir/Madam,
Re: Vehicle Crossover Trial Dig payment link - 254 West End Road

We refer to your email of the 1° November 2023 regarding the trial dig at the above location. Are you able to advise
us when this work is likely to go ahead?

Kind regards,

Emmanuel



